

CAMBRIDGE-NARROWS COMMUNITY SCHOOL
PSSC Meeting Notes
2020-2021



C - Community N - Nurturing C- Creative S - Supportive
The C-NCS community will strive to be Honourable and United
in Strength. Knowledgeable, Inclusive and Engaged in being Successful.

Date	October 18, 2021	In Attendance Leanda Brujins, Ashley Lavoie, Bethany Kennedy, Sabrina McFarlane, Heather Doherty. Stephanie Crouch, Emily Mercer Sheila Black
Time	6:00	
Location	CNCS – Virtual Teams Meeting	
Chair	Ashley Lavoie	
Recorder	Bethany Kennedy	
Regrets	Jim Mills	

DISCUSSIONS

Items	Issues Addressed/Points of Discussion/Action	Person Responsible / Date
Call to Order	6:05pm	
Approval of the Agenda	N/A	
Approval of the Minutes	Motion 1 st – Bethany, 2 nd – Sheila	
Business arising from minutes	Elections: Ashley Lavoie to assume role of Chair Sabrina McFarlane to assume role of Co-Chair Bethany Kennedy to maintain role of Secretary Declaration of membership forms to be sent home to PSSC members with respective students.	Leanda to send forms home
Review of PSSC Introduction PPT	Note, there is no longer a school report card review, Leanda will review student assessments as they are available.	
Discussion	Next Meeting Review SIP. No longer a school report card, only student assessment data.	

	<p>How are student fees going? 150 paid as of Monday 40 remain but some have reached out. Think including supplies for high school has made a difference. Ballots all done up Table to arrive by end of week.</p> <p>Started clusters – Elementary Exploratory – vision of more cross grade, but K-8 in bubbles again. Still requesting input.</p> <p>Emily hired to do Thursday and Friday exploratory. Focus on Math and Literacy. – Large gaps. Math lead coming next week. This year apple picking Thursday Oct 21 – discover different environmental things; identify leaves. Math lead will help with prioritized curriculum. It has to be prioritized due to so much missed time.</p> <p>Arts lead First Nations lead Math this week [Oct 18] Phys ed. Coming Guidance weekly.</p> <p>Elementary team & Summer = Arts Smarts Grant 3000\$ Work with Calithumpians Provide acting and performing skills</p> <p>Mr. Burrill – got a resource to help with music</p> <p>Question if there have been any further grants? Update requested for next meeting.</p> <p>Some community donations for Feed a Husky Program</p>	
<p>Reports</p>	<p><u>Principal Report</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Good team this year • Students seem happy to be there this year • Working to get gazebo. • Mr. Merrill offered to do some stump seating at the school. • Middle and High school also seem engaged. • Middle had been more influenced by high school, but more autonomy due to Covid. 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kim [Allen] retiring at Christmas as Shop Teacher. Mr. Gee has meeting with District shop lead; hoping to take it over but no formal experience. <p><u>Teacher Report</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Kids seem passionate about doing certain activities. <p><u>SRC Report (from Principal)</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Started own clothing line • Purchased own cricuit and press • Also purchased loom. <p><u>Home and School Report</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 50/50 ongoing • Bagel program until Oct 20. 	
Adjournment	Motion 1 st Stephanie; 2 nd Heather	